
Accident involving SGQ 8282 C & SMJ 6408 L Along Bedok South Ave 1 On 25/05/2019.

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

To: assignments, admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May, 2019 2:11:52 PM

Attachments:

Hi LKK,

Kindly clarify.

Thanks.

From: Justin Ee [mailto:justin_ee@bw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:00 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Derek Low

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: Re: Accident involving SGQ 8282 C & SMJ 6408 L Along Bedok South 

Ave 1 On 25/05/2019.

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi,

Good afternoon to you,

We just called LKK, and they told us for Liability clearance we need to liaise with AIG.

Please kindly advice for Liability clearance.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Justin Ee

Workshop Executive

BW Workshop Services Pte Ltd - www.bw.com.sgwww.bw.com.sgwww.bw.com.sgwww.bw.com.sg

Venture Cars Pte Ltd - www.venturecars.com.sgwww.venturecars.com.sgwww.venturecars.com.sgwww.venturecars.com.sg

30 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408615

Main: 6289 8800 / Direct Line : 6692 0139 /

Fax: 6858 2120 / HP : 9731 8883  Email justin_ee@bw.com.sgjustin_ee@bw.com.sgjustin_ee@bw.com.sgjustin_ee@bw.com.sg

ARC & Nominee Workshop Of : 

Estimate_1075_from_BW_WORKSHOP_SERVICES_PTE_LTD.pdf

SGQ 8282 C - GIA Report.PDF
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
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